
From:   Josh Snook   

To:   Behnam Ghaffari   
Date:   February 09, 2017

Subject:   0025-EX-ST-2017
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

The fixed location is in reference to where the ground portion of the data link will be located. We will being
using a up/down data link to transfer data from a airborne asset. I've amended the application to reflect
Base/Mobile. I apologize for the confusion.   

Thanks,   

Josh Snook
IMSAR LLC


